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August 23, 2002 

ndencndent Auditor's I',e~ort 

The Board of Directors 
Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Members American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants 

175 l)el I':slc Avenue, Suiqe 13 
Dcnham Springs, I,A 70726 

W e have audited the accom panying basic financial statem ents of Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent 
Corporation, a com ponent unit of tim State of Louisiana, as of June 30, 2002, and for the year then 
ended as listed in the foregoing table of contents. These basic financial statem ents arc thc 
responsibility of the m anagem ent of Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statem ents based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with auditfi~g standards generally accepted in the United States 
of Am erica and the standards applicable to fism ucial audits contained in Governm ent Auditing 
Stand ajjts, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that wc 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statem ents are 
fi'ee of m aterial m isstatem ent. An audit includes exmnining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
am ounts and disclosures ill the financial statelnents. An audit also includes assessing tile accounting 
principles used and significant estim ates m ade by m anagelnent, as well as evaluating tile overall 
financial statem ent presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Ill our opinion, tile basic financial statem ents referred to above present faM y, in all m aterial respects, 
the financial position of Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation as of June 30, 2002, and the 
result of its operations and its cash flow s of its enterprise fund for the year then ended, in conform ity 
w ith accounting principles generally accepted in the U nited States of Am erica. 

As described ill N ote 1 to the basic financial statelnents, tim Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent 
Corporation adopted the provisions of Govem lnental A ccounting Standards Board Statem ent N o. 34, 
Basic Financial Statements - and M anagement's D iscussion and Analysis - For State and Local 
Govermnents; and Statem ent No. 37, Basic Financial Statements - and M anagement's 1)iscussion and 
Analysis -for State and Local Governments, as of July I, 2001. This results ill a change in the format 
and conlenl of the basic financial statem ents. 



In accordance w ith Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated August 23, 
2002, on our consideration of the Louisiana Econom ic D evelopm ent Corporation's internal control 
over financial reporting and our tests of its com pliance with certain provisions of laws

, regulations, and 
contracts. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our 
audit. 

O ur audit was m ade for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statem ents taken as a 
whole. The accom panying supplem ental information schedule and "Annual Financial Report" as 
required by the Louisiana Division of Adm inistration listed in the table of contents are presented for 
the purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statem ents of the 
Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statem ents and, in our opinion

, such inform ation 
is fairly stated in all m aterial respects in relation to the basic financial statem ents taken as a whole. 

Respectfully subm itted 



State of Louisiana 
l.onisiana Econom ic D evelopm ent Corporation 
M anagem ent's Discussion and A nalysis 
A s of June 30, 2002 

The M anagem ent's D iscussion and Analysis of the Louisiana Econom ic D evelopm ent Corporation's 
financial performance presents a narrative overview and analysis of Louisiana Econom ic D evelopm ent 
Coq~oration and its subsidiaries' financial activities for the year ended June 30, 2002. This docum ent 
focuses on the current year's activities, resulting changes, and currently know n facts. Please read this 

document in conjunction with the additional information contained in the Louisiana Economic 
D evelopm ent Corporation's financial statem ents. 

FIN A N C IA L ItIG H IA G H TS 

For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2002, there was a net inctvase in assets of 37.1%  due for the m ost 
part as a result of the capture of tile Departm ent of Econom ic D evelopm ent's W orkforce Training 

Program and Econom ic Developm ent Awards Program 's cash assets of $16,806,869. 

The 2001 investm ents, at cost, were $15,179,227 plus additional 2002 investm ents, at a cost, of 
$2,022,532 totaled $17,201,759. The 2002 inve,;tments at fair market value are $14,289,687. A write 
down of 16.5%  is due m ostly to losses sustained by the portfolio's early stage technology com panies' 
losses resulting from the afterm ath of September 11,2001 and stock m arket devaluations. 

']'he total liabilities increased fi'om $2,345,083 to $2,784,952, or 18.75% , for the fiscal year due m ainly 
to the capture of the above m entioned program s. 

The total net assets increased by $37.76% from 5;66,382,739 for 2001 to $91,449,366 as a result of the 
capture of the new program s and a $10,059,757 profit for the year. 

O V ERV IEW  O F TIlE FINA NCIAL STA TEM ENTS 

The follow ing graphic illustrates the m inim um 
Engaged in Business-Type Activities established 

requirem ents for Special Purpose Govern m ents 
by Governm ental Accounting Standards Board 

Statem ent 34, Basic Financial Statem ents-- and M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis-- Ibr Slate 
and Local G overnm ents, 

M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis 

Basic Financial Statem ents 

Required supplem entary inform ation 
(other than MD&A) 

These financial statements consist of three sections - M anagement's Discussion and Analysis (this 
section), the basic financial statements (including the notes to the financial statements), and required 
SUPl~lem entary inform ation. 
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Slate of Louisiana 
Louisiana Econom ic D evelopm ent Corporation 
n anagcm cnt's D iscussion and A nalysis 
As of Jnnc 30, 2002 

Basic Financial Statem ents 

The basic financial statem ents present information for tile Lonisiana Econom ic D evelopm ent 
Corporation and its subsidiaries as a whole, in a format designed to m ake the statem ents easier for the 
reader to understand. The statem ents in this section include the Balance Sheet; the Statem ent of 
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in N et A ssets; and the Statem ent of Cash Flows. 

The Balance Sheet presents the current and long term portions of assets and liabilities separately, The 
difference between total assets and total liabilities is net assets and m ay provide a useful indicator of 
w hcthcr the financial position of the Louisiana Econom ic D evelopm ent Corporation is im proving or 
deteriorating. 

The SJ _em cnt of_  R even~  Ex e lZ~ ss~ nd Chai~ es in Fund Net Assets tnesents inform ation showing 
how Louisiana Econolnic Developm ent Corporation's assets changed as a result of current year 
operations, Regardless of when cash is affected, all changes in net assets are reported when the 
underlying transactions occur. A s a result, there are transactions included that will not affect cash until 
future fiscal periods. 

The Cash Flow Statem ent presents inform ation showing how Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent 
Corporation cash changed as a result of current year operations. The cash flow statem ent is prepared 
using the direct method and includes the reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash 
provided(used) by operating activities (indirect method) as required by GASB 34. 

FINANC IA L ANA LY SIS O F 3"H E ENTITY 

The follow ing is a condensed statem ent of tile 13alance Sheet for Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent 
Coq)oration at June 30, 2002: 



State of Louisiana 
l,ouisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation 
M anagem ent's D iscussion and Analysis 
A s of June 30, 2002 

Current assets 
Noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

Current liab lities 
Noncurrent liablities 

Total liabilities 
Net assets: 

Restricted 
Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

Balance Sheet 
as of June 30.2002 

Total net assets & liabilities 

2002 

57,380.012 
36,854 306 

$ 94.234.318 

$ 487.314 
2,297.638 
2.784 952 

9,600 000 
81,849.366 
91,449.366 

$ 94,234.318 

Restricted net assets represent those assets that are not available for spending as a result of legislative 
requirem ents. Conversely, unrestricted net assets are those that do not have any lim itations on what 
these anaounts m ay be used for. 

Net assets of Louisiana Econom ic Development Corporation increased by $25,066,627 fi'om June 30, 
2001 to June 30, 2002, due m ainly to the addition of $15,006,870 from the transfer of the W orkforcc 
Training Program and the Econom ic Development Awards Program along with a $10,059,757 incom e 
in net assets, 

The follow ing is a condensed statem ent of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in N et A ssets for the year 
ended June 30, 2002: 



State of Louisiana 
Louisiana Econom ic D evelopm ent Corporation 
M anagem cnt's D iscussion and Analysis 
A s of June 30, 2002 

Statement of Revenues. Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 
for the years ended June 30. 2002 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 

Operating income(less) 

Nan-operating revenues(expenses/ 

Changes in Net Assets 

Transfers in-EDAP and W orkforce Program s 
Transfers out 

Net increase in net assets 

2002 

$17,095.392 
5,765,797 

$11,329.595 

(1,269,838) 

10,059,757 

15.006,870 

25,066,627 

Incom e fi'om V endor's Com pensation and deposits from the General Fund decreased a total ot" 15.87% . 
A lso, interest incom e fi'om bank deposits fell by 40.4%  due to a decline in national bank interest rates. 
Flow ever, interest incom e fi'om lhe Stale Treasurer's Fund and pregn-am loans increased by $375,424, 
or 30.2% , due to the capture of the new program s and additional loans added to the portfelio. This 
resulted in a decreased of total revenues to $17,0!)5,392 in 2002 fiom $20,289,186 in 2001, or 15.74% 

Total expenses decreased by 31.9%  duc to a consolidation of the LED C operations with the 
I)epartm ent of Econom ic Developm ent and the utilization of general fund dollars for operations. 
Overall, Louisiana Economic Development Corporation had an increase of $10,059,757, or 41.5% , for 
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2002. 

Transfers in consisted of the assets from W orkforce Training Program , Econonfic Developm ent 
A wards Program , and transfers fi'em the General Fund. 

CA PITA L A SSET A ND DEBT AD M INISTRA TIO N 

A s of July I, 2001, all capital assets becam e the property of Departm ent of Econom ic D evelolnnent as 
a whole. 

Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation does not have any debt 



State of Louisiana 
Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation 
M anagcm ent's Discussion and Analysis 
A s of June 30, 2002 

V AR IAT IO NS BETW EEN O RIG INA L AND FINAL BUDG ETS 

Revenues were approxim ately $4 m illion over budget and expenditures were less than budget due in 
parl to additional funds in the State Trcasm'er's Fund and the sharing of office space and costs with the 
Dcparttnent of Econom ic Devclopm cnt. 

ECO NO M IC FACTO R S AFFECTIN G TH IS YEAR S FINANCIAl, CO NDITIO N AND N EXT 
Y EAR 'S BU DG ET 

The pl'im ary factors affecting FY01/02 financial condition of Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent 
Corporation w ere the eoz~solidation of operations of Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation 
w ittl the Departm ent of Econom ic Developm ent and the subsequent assum ption of all assets and 
liabilities of the EeonoJ~ic Developm ent Awards Program and the W orkforce Training Program . 

Other factors contributing to this year's financial condition were external m arket conditions brought on 
by a w eakening econom y. The events of Septem ber 11, 2001 and the unsettled stock m arket effected 
the decisions by m any businesses not to borrow despite the drop in interest rates and not to hire new 
workers. 

It is anticipated that because of the new Cluster based econom ic developm ent initiative that the 
Departm ent is pursuing, that there will be a growth in our program s both in a traditional m anner and in 
w ays w e have to design to fit the new initiative. The new rules outlining the Econom ic Developluent 
A wards Program /Opportunity Fund w ill enable Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corpm'ation to 
attract high quality, high job content businesses to Louisiana. This new program has a starting budget 
of $8.7 m illion and m akes Louisiana m ore competitive with our sister states. M anagem ent continues 
to m onitor the health of the guarantee portfolio for losses due to the slow econom y. The investm ent 
portfolio is directly tied to the health of the m arket; however, there are som e investm ents that are befilg 
held that m ay be able to be liquidated as soon as the m arket show s a com eback. The Departm ent now 
bears the majority of operational expenses so the fund can be used more for earning assets. The 
slowing econom y has also slowed the retail tax collections and consequently directly affects the 
Veudors Com pensation incom e we receive. The budget for FY02/03 is predicated on a standstill 
budget based on historical experience. The fact that the Econom ic Developm ent Fund is a dedicated 
revolving fund allows Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation to request additional funds as 
needed. 

C O NTACT ING  TIlE LO UISIANA ECO NO M IC DEV ELO PM ENT CO RPO R AT IO N 'S 
IM ANAGEM ENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, custom ers
, investors, and creditors 

w ith a general overview of the Louisiana Econom ic D evelopm ent Corporation and its subsidiaries' 
finances and to show the Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation and its subsidiaries' 
accountability for the m ouey it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional 
financial inform ation, contact M ichael O . W illiam s, Resource Services Director at (225) 342-5675. 



 

LO UISIAN A ECO NO M IC DEVELO PM ENT CO RPO R ATIO N 

BALANCE SH EET 

JUNE 30, 2002 

A SSETS 
Current A ssets: 
Cash Held in State Treasury 
Shorl-Term Interest-Bearing Deposits w ith Batiks and 
Other Cash F;quivalents 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Accrued Interest Receivable 
A ccrued V endor Com pensation Receivable 
Loans, N et 
Investm ents, at Fair Value 
M iscellaneous Receivables 
N ote Receivable - CmTent Polaion 

Total Current Assets 

S ollellrl'enl A ssets: 
Longer-Term Interest-Bearing Deposits with Banks 

and Other Cash Equivalents 
Investm ents, at Fair Value 
Loans, N et 
N ote Receivable - Long-Term Portion 

Total N oneurrent A ssets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND N ET A SSETS 
Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 
A ccrual for Losses on Loan Guarantees 

Total Current Liabilities 

N onenrrent Liabilities: 
A ccrual for Losses on Loan Guarantees 

Total N oneun'ent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net A ssets: 
Restricted for: 
N ational Finance Center at Southern University 
St. M arlin Parish 
R.esource Services Program 

Unrestricted 

Total N et Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent 
8 

$ 51,898,028 

133.702 

52,031,730 

282,563 
1,629,849 
198,273 

3,114,549 
23,048 
100.000 

57,380,012 

21,660,088 
11,175,138 
2,019,080 
2_~000~000 

~ 54,3oG 

$ 94,234,318 

$ 410,623 
76.691 

487,314 

2,29~7 &~8 

297~_638 

2,784,952 

3,400,000 
200,000 

6,000,000 

gl,84~ 36fi 

91L~449~36fi 

$ 94,234,318 



LO U ISIAN A EC O N O M IC D EVELO PM EN T C O R PO R A TIO N 

STATEM ENT OF REV EN UES EXPEN SES. AN D CttANGES IN N ET A SSETS 

O perating R evenues 
lnteresl Incom e: 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 

Interest oil Loans 
Interest on Funds Held by State Treasurer 
Interest on D eposits with Banks and Others 

Intergovernn~ental: 
Vendor Com pensation 
Interagcncy Transfer - State General Fund 

Guarantee Fees 

Total Operating Revenues 

O perating Expenses: 
Provisions for 1.osses 
D irect and Participation Loans 
G uaranteed Loans 

Salm'ics and Em ployee Benefits 
M anagem ent and Professional Fees 
Resource Service Aw ards 
Capital O utlay Aw ards 
A dm inistrative Fees 
Travel 
lnteragcncy Transfer - l)epartm ent of Econom ic D evdopm ent 
ln|eragency Transfer - Sm all and Em erging Business Developm ent 
lnterageney Transfer - Tow n of Jonesville 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Incom e 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses): 
N et D ecrease in Fair Value ofhw estm ents 

Total Non-Operatil~g Expenses 

Change in Net A ssets 

Total Ne| A ssets - Beginning of Year 

Transfer in - EDA P and W orkforee Program s 

Total Net A ssets - End of Year 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent 
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$ 167,000 
1,451,797 
1,005,895 

10,333,918 
4,000,000 

13~782 

17,095,392 

1,052,477 
364,064 
549,796 
159,000 

1,653,326 
1,353,274 

25,408 
17,785 

358,029 
148,638 
84.000 

5.765.797 

11,329,595 

XL.2Jz~83~8) 

_(L269,83 ~') 

10,059,757 

66,382,739 

15!~fl0~  

$ 91,449,366 
~ -  - 



LO U ISIA N A EC O N O M IC D EV ELO PM ENT C O R PO R A TIO N 

STATEM ENT OF CA SH FLOW S 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 

C ash Flow s From  O perating A ctivities: 
Cash Received - Interest oll Loans, Investm ents and Deposits 
w ith Banks 

Cash Received From State Treasurer - Vendor's Com pensation, 
Appropriations and Interest 

Cash Received fi'om Custom ers 
Cash Paym ents to Suppliers for Goods and Services 
Cash Paym ents to Em ployees for Services 

N et Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

C asll Flow s From  Capital and Related Financing A ctivities 
Transfer In From  Departm ent of Econom ic Developm ent 

$ 1,183,373 

16,482,119 
233,129 

(3,475,172) 
_  ~ ) 

3,896,196 

12.806.869 

N et Cash Provided by Capital and Related Financing Activities 12,806,869 

C ash Flow s From Investing A ctivities: 
D ecrease in Longer-Term interest-Bearing Deposits w ith Banks 
l'urchase of investm ents, N et of Pay Downs on Debt Investm ents 
Loan Originations Net of Repaym ents, Recoveries, and Charge Offs 

N et (;ash U sed in Investing Activities 

Net Increase in C ash and C ash Equivalents 

C ash and C ash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 

C asil and C ash Equivalents -End of Y ear 

Reconciliation of O perating Incom e to Net Cash Provided by O perating 
A ctivities: 

Operating Incom e 
Adjustments to Reconcile Income fi'om Operations to Net 

Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 
Provisions for Losses on Loans and Guarantees 
(increase) Decrease in Accrued Vendor Compensation 
(Increase) Decrease in Accrued Interest Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Note Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 

N et Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Schedule of Non-C ash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities: 

Change in Unrealized (Gain) Loss on Investments 

The accolnpanying notes are an integral part of this statem ent. 
10 

560,181 

(1,920,255) 

_ L2~ 7~ 5 _4~s3 

23,965,520 

$ 52,031,730 

$ ll,329,595 

1,416,541 
696,404 
18,413 
100,000 

(3,653) 
338,896 

$ 13,896,196 

$ 1,269,838 



LO UISIAN A ECO NO M IC DEV ELO PM ENT CO RPO RATIO N 

N OTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEM ENTS 

FO Il THE Y EAR EN DED JUNE 30, 2002 

N ote 1 - Sum m ary of Significant Accounting Policies - 

A . Scope of R eporting Enlity 

Organization 

3"he Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation is a public authority whose pulpose is to 
stim ulate the flow of private capital in the forln of long-term loans and other financial 
assistance for the sound financing of the developm ent, expansion, and retention of sm all 
business concerns in the State of Louisiana as a m eans of providing high levels of cm ploylnent, 
incom e growth, and expanded social and econom ic opportunities, especially to disadvantaged 
persons and within distressed areas, lI is; a COlnponent unit of the State of Louisiana and w as 
authorized by Louisiana Revised Statutes 51:2311. 

Effective July 1, 2001 pursuant to A ct No. 9 dealing w ith House Bill No. 1666, the authority 
for the administration of the W orkforce Development and Training Program (W orkforcc) and 
the Economic Development Award Program (EDAP) was transferred fi'om the Department of 
Econom ic D evelopm ent to the LEDC. Therefore, the financial activities of these two program s 
are also included in these financial statem ents. 

13~ ?9n in~g_Entity 

Govern m ental A ccounting Standards Board Statem ent N o.14 established criteria for 
determ ining whicia com ponent units should be considered part of the State of Louisiana tbr 
financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit 
within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be 
considered in determ ining financial accountability. This criteria includes: 

Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

a. The ability of the state to im pose its w ill on that organization and/or 
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or im pose 

specific financial burdens on the state. 

2. Organizations for which the state does not appoint a voting majority but arc fiscally 
dependent on the state. 

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financia! s~atem enls would be m isleading if 
data of the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the 
relationship. 



The Louisiana Econom ic D evelopm ent Corporation is considered to be a com ponent unit of the 
State of Louisiana due "to the fact thai the state appoints its Board of Directors and has the 
ability to im pose its will on tbe organization. The accom panying basic financial statem ents 
present only transactions of the Louisiana Econom ic D evelopm ent Corporation and its 
consolidated subsidiaries. 

Annually the State of Louisiana through the Louisiana Division of Adm inistration, Offi ce of 
Statcwide Reporting and A ccounting Policy issues both comprehensive and basic financial 
statem ents which include the activity contained in the accom panying basic financial statem ents. 
The basic financial statem ents of the state are audited by the Louisiana l.egislative Auditor. 

Basis of Consolidation 

The financial statem ents contained in this report include the consolidated financial position and 
results of operations and cash flows of Louisiana Econom ic D evelopm ent Corporation and its 
wholly owned subsidiaries; Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation Louisiana V enture 
Fund, and Louisiana Growth Fund, LLC (collectively "LEDC"). All significant intercompany 
accounts have been elim inated in consolidation. 

B. M easurem ent of Focus and Basis of Aeeounting 

M easurem ent Focus - On July 1, 2001, the LED C adopted the provisions of Statem ent No. 34 
("Sta'tcment 34") of the Govermnental Accounting Standards Board "Basic Financial 
Statements and Management's D&cussion and Analysis -for State and Local 
Goverm nent." Statem ent 34 established standards for external financial reporting for all slate 
and local governm ental entities which includes a balance sheet, a statem ent of activities and 
changes in net assets and a statem ent of cash flows. 

The proprietary fund utilizes an "econom ic resources" m easurem ent focus. The accounting 

objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net 
assets (or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether 
current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is 
classified as net assets. 

3asis of Accountiul~ - The LEDC 
recognized when they are earned 
incurred or econom ic asset used. 

uses the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
and expenses are recognized at the tim e liabilities are 

Interest incom e on loans and debt instrum ents is generally accrued on the principal balance 
outstanding. The accrual of interest incom e on loans and debt instrum ents is discontinued 
when the receipt of principal and interest on a tim ely basis becom es doubtful. Any accrued 
interest is reversed when a loan is placed on nonaccrual. 

Under the provisions of GA SB Statem ent 20, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Proprietary Fund Accounting," LEDC follows pronouncem ents of the GASB and has elected 
not to follow Financial Accounting Standards Board guidance issued subsequent to 
Novem ber 30, 1989. 

Use of Estim ates 

The preparation of financial statem ents in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of Am erica requires m anagem ent to m ake estim ates and 
assum ptious that affect certain reported am ounts and disclosures. A ccordingly, actual results 
could differ from those estim ates. 



C . A ssets, Liabilities, and N et A ssets 

Cash and Cash Eouivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt instruments (including 
LEDC's share of pooled investments held in the state treasmT) with a maturity of three lnonths 
or less whell purchased. 

P.eceivables 

Receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet received. The majority of 
receivables are in the form of loans and the related interest, and am ounts due for vendor 
com pensation. The allowance for loan losses is discussed in the next section. 

Allowance for Losses on Loans and Guarantees 

Valuation allowances have been established and are available for absorbing losses lucre'red on 
loans and guarantees. A ll losses are charged to either the reserve for loan losses or the accrual 
for losses on guarantees w hen the loss actually occurs or when a determ ination is m ade that a 
loss is likely to occur. Recoveries are credited to the allowance or accrual at the tim e of 

recovery. 

M anagement's judgment as to the level of future losses on existing loans and guarantees 
involves the consideration of curt'cut and anticipated econom ic conditions and their potential 
effects on specific borrowers; an evaluation of the existing relationships am ong loans, potential 
losses, and the present level of the allowance and the accrual; and m anagem cnt's internal 
review of the loan and loan guarantee portfolio. In detennining the colleetibiliiy of certain 
loans and the possibility of losses on loan guarantees, m anagem ent also considers the fair value 
of any underlying collateral. 

oreclosed Real Estate 

Ileal estate properties acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosures are initially recorded at 
tile lower of the carrying am ount, or fair value less costs to sell, which becom es tile property's 
new cost basis. After foreclosure, foreclosed assets are carried at the lower of (a) fair value 
minus estimated costs to sell or (b) their new cost basis, Costs relating to development and 
im provelnent of property are capitalized, whereas costs relating to the holding of property are 
expensed. There were no foreclosed real estate as of June 30, 2002. 

lnvestlnents 

The corporation records its investm ents at estim ated fail" value or at book value if fair value is 
not readily determinable as determ ined by the corporation's m anagem ent. Fair value generally 
is considered to be the am ount which the corporation m ight reasonably expect to receive for its 
investm ents if negotiations for sale were entered into on tbe valuation date. V aluation as of any 
particular date, however, is not necessarily indicative of the am ount which the corporation 
ultim ately m ay realize as a result of a future sale or other disposition of the investm ents. 



The process of valuing investments requires significant judgments that are particularly 
susceptible to change. The corporation's m anagem ent believes that investm ent values are 
appropriate. W hile the corporatimfs m anagem ent uses available inform ation to recognize 

declines ill investment values, future adjustments may be necessary based on changes in 
econom ic conditions or changes in tile results of the operations ofinvestee com panies. 

Tile valuation policies of the corporation's m anagem ent in determining the fair value of the 
corporation's investm ents include the follow ing: 

~ M arketable securities listed on a national securities exchange are valued at their closing 
sales price on the valuation date; 

~ M arketable securities traded over-the-counter are valued at their closing bid price on the 
valuation date, as reported in the National Association of Securities Dealers' Autom ated 
Quotation System (NASDAQ) or if not reported in NASDAQ, as reported by the National 
Quotation Bureau (or any successor to such organization) ; 

~ Restricted securities (securities not fi-eely marketable, but part of a class of securities listed 
on a national securities exchange or traded over-the-counter) are valued at a discount from 
the security's value determ ined under the above subsections, reflecting their lim ited 
m arketability; and 

~ All other securities arc valued initially at cost with subsequent adjustments to values which 
reflect m eaningful third-party transactions in the private m arket or at fair m arket value 
reflecting, in any event, their m arketability, the business and prospects of the issuer of such 
securities and other relevant factors. 

tale Al~r~rol~rialion and Pooled In 

The Louisiana Legislature has authorized LEDC to withdraw approximately $18,444,930 fiom 
the state treasury in the year ending June 30, 2003. lfthat am ount proves insufficient to fund 
I.ED C's operating requirem ents, LEDC can, w ith the approval of the Louisiana Legislative 
Budget Com m ittee, withdraw additional funds from the state treasmT. These additional 
withdrawals are lim ited to LEDC's share of pooled investm ents held in the state treasury. 

Compensated Absences 

Em ployees earn and acculnulate amm al and sick leave at various rates depending on their years 
of service. The am ount of annual and sick leave that m ay be accumulated by each employee is 
unlim ited. Upon termination, em ployees or their heirs are com pensated for up to 300 hours of 
unused annual leave at the em ployee's hourly rate of pay at tile tim e of term ination. Upon 
retirem ent, unused annual leave in excess of 300 hem's plus unused sick leave is used to 
com pute retirem ent benefits. State law allows m embers of the Louisiana State Em ployees' 
Retirem ent System , upon application for retirem ent, the option of receiving an actuarially 
determ ined lmnp sum paym ent of annual and sick leave whicb would otherwise have been used 



to com pute years of service for retirem ent. The liability for unused annual leave payable at 
June 30, 2002 is $45,608. The leave payable is recorded in the accompanying consolidated 
financial statelnents. 

Eouitv Classifications 

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in two components: 

Restricted - This com ponent of net assets consists of constraints placed on net asset use 
through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), 
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of oilier governm ents or constraints imposed 
by law tin'ough constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

~ Unrestricted net assets - The com ponents of net asset consist of net assets that do not m eet 
the definition of"restricted". 

The adoption of Statem ent N o. 34 had no effect on the basic financial statem ents except for the 
classification of net assets in accordance with the Statem ent. 

D . Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues and expenses consists of those revenues and expenses that result fi'om the 
ongoing principal operations of the LEDC. Operating revenues consist prim arily of vendor 
com pensation, interest earnings, and state general thnd transfers. Non-operating revenues and 
expense consist of those revenues and expenses that are related to financing and investing types 
of activities and result fi'om nonexehange transactions. 

W hen an expense is incurred for purposes for which there are both restricted and unrestricted 
net assets available. It is the LEDC's policy to apply those expenses to restricted net assets to 
tile extent such arc available and then to unrestricted net assets. 

Note 2 - D eposits w ith Banks - 

For reporting purposes, deposits with financial institutions include certificates of deposit and 
m oney m arket funds. Under state law Louisiana Eeonolnic D evelopm ent Corporation m ay invest in 
tim e certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the Laws of Louisiana, national banks 
having their principal office in tile State of Lonisiana, in savings accounts or shares of savings and 
loan associations and savings banks and in share accounts and share certificate accounts of 
federally or state chartered credit unions. 

For the purpose of the Statem ent of Cash Flows, all highly liquid investm ents are considered to be 
cash equivalents. 

D eposits in bank accounts are stated at cost, w hich approxim ates m arket. Under state law these 
deposits m ust be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the 
fiscal agent bank. The m arket value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance 
m ust at all tim es equal the am ount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These pledged securities are 
held in the nam e of the pledging fiscal agem  bank in a holding or custodial bank in the form of 
safekeeping receipts held by the state treasurer. The deposits at June 30, 2002 were secured as 
ibllow s: 

5 



D eposits in Bank A ccounts 
O thor 

Cash In Certificates (M oney M arket 
S_ Late Treas~9_r2 . & Deposit Accoonts) Total 

D eposits in Bank A ccounts per 
Balance Sheet $ 51,898,028 $ 21,660,088 $ 133,702 $ 73,691,818 

Bank Balances: 
a. Insured or Collateralized W ith 

Securities Held by the Entity or 
its Agent in the Entity's Name $51,898,028 $ 12,454,808 $ 133,702 $64,486,538 

b. Collateralized with Securities 
Held by Pledging Financial 
Institution's Trust D epartm ent 
or A gent in tile Entitv's N am e 

c. U ncollateralized, Including any 
Securities Held for the Entity 
But N ot in the Entitv's N am e 

Total Bank Balances $ 51,898,028 $ 21,660,088 

_ _9,205,280.. 

$ 133,702 $ 73,691,818 

Even though the pledged securities gre considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the 
provisions of GA SB Statem ent 3, Louisiana Revised Statue 39:1229 im poses a statutory 
requirem ent on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities w ithin 10 days of 
being notified that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon dem and. 

N ote 3 - Investm ents - 

The cost and estim ated fair value, including gross unrealized gains and losses of LEDC's 
investm ents at June 30, 2002 were as follow s: 

D eht Investm ents 
Equity Investm ents 
Com m ercial Paper 

(}ross 
Unrealized 

Gains 

$ 871,709 $ 
t3,253,057 
3_ _2 007_6 9~93 

Gross 
Unrealized 
Losses 

Fair 
Value 

$ 594,012 $ 277,697 
3,215,044 5,533,104 10,934,997 

3.076,993 

Total Investments $ 17,201,759 $ 3,215,044 $ 6,127,116 $ 14,289,687 

Investm ents as of June 30, 2002, consist of securities for which m arket quotations are not readily 
available and, consistent with LEDC's policy, are reflected at fair vah~e estim ated by the 
corporation's or the respective subsidiary's m anagem ent. Such securities are restricted as to 
salability or transferability. Proceeds fi'om maturities of debt investm ents for the year ended 
June 30, 2002 were $61,366. Realized gains and losses are calculated indepeladently of net change 
in fair value of investm ents. Realized gains or losses on investments that had been held in m ore 
than one fiscal year and sold in the eun'ent year have been included as a net change in the fair value 
of investm ents reported in prior years and the current year. 

There were no sales of investm ents for the year ended June 30, 2002 



As of .lune 30, 2002, the following increases (decreases) in the carrying value ofinvestmeuts have 
been recorded: 

Equity Instrum ents: 
Personus Audio Electronics 
Audubon Capital Fund, L.P 
Jefferson Capital Fund, L.P 
Travclbyus, Inc. 
Sterifx, Inc. 
Selltis 
GoA ntiqucs, Inc. 
Birchm ere V enture 11, L.P. 
iM inorities 

Debt Instrum ents: 
G lass M asters, LLC 

Unrealized 
G ains 

Unrealized 
Losses _ 

Tota 

$ 122,230 $ $ 122,230 
(116,295) (116,295) 
(33,169) (33,169) 
(9,448) (9,448) 

(130,000) (130,000) 
(200,784) (200,784) 
(310,549) (310,549) 
(131,915) (131,915) 
(211,760) (211,760) 

..(2_48~148) _ (248,148) 

$122,230 $ (1,392,068) $ (1,269,838) 

111 its norm al course of business, LEDC and its subsidiaries becom e party to various financial 
transactions that involve various risks, including m arket and credit risk. The m anagem ent of LEDC 
or its subsidiaries m inim izes exposure to loss from  investing activities by evaluating the business 
and prospects of potential investec com panies. 

In an effort to diversify the risk in the investm ent portfolio, the m anagement of LEDC or its 
subsidiaries follow established policies which require them to avoid concentrations in anyone 
industry or custom er group. M anagem ent believes that at original cost, the investm ent portfolio had 
no significant industry or custom er concentrations in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002. 

LEDC" entered into agreem ents w ith investm ent m anagers to m anage the operations of its 
subsidiaries through approxim ately fiscal 2007 or earlier if certain conditions are m et, as specified 
in the agreem ents. These subsidiaries had total assets of $4,949,240 at June 30, 2002. 

Under the agreem ent entered into for Louisiana V enture Fund, the investm ent m anager will receive 
annual fees of 2.5%  of the initial $5,000,000 capital contributed by LEDC. This initial base am ount 
is reduced by any funds that are returned to LEDC in the form of a dividend or fi'om the sale or 

liquidation of these investments, excluding any gain or loss realized, adjusted quarterly. In addition 
to this annual fee, the investm ent m anager is entitled to receive 20% of net investm ent incom e and 
net realized gains fiom dispositions of investm ents by the subsidiaries after the initial $5,000,000 
of capital contributions are return ed to LEDC as dividends. LEDC paid no m anagem ent fees to the 
investm ent m anager in the year ended June 30, 2002. As of June 30, 2002, the investm ent 
agreem ent w ith the Louisiana Venture Fund expired and the rem aining investm ents were in the 
process of being transfcn'ed to LEDC. M anagem ent plans to dissolve the Corporation in 2003. 

A s noted in the prior year report, the investm ents held in another subsidiary, the Louisiana Fund 
Corporation, were fully paid in fiscal year ended June 30, 2001. This Corporation was dissolved in 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2002. 
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Louisiana Growth Fund, LLC (the Fund) was formed under the Jaws of the State of Louisiana on 
N ovem ber 1, 1997 to provide venture capital financing through loans or stock purchases in sm all 
business enterprises m aintaining headquarters aud production facilities in Louisiana. The Fund is 
comprised of one member, Louisiana Economic Development Corporation (LEDC). Pursuant to 
an Investment and M anagement Services Agreement (the Agreelnent), the Fund is managed by 
Stonehenge Financial Holdings, Inc. (Stonehenge), formerly known as Bane One Capital M arkets, 
Inc. Stonehenge provides the Fund w ith adm inistrative services and is responsible for identifying, 
investigating, evaluating and m aking investm ents in sm all business enterprises. Under the 
Agreem ent, Stonehenge will receive an amm al fee of 2.5%  of the initial $5,000,000 capital 
contribution less any funds returned to the Fund from the sale or liquidation of investm ents, 
adjusted quarterly. In addition to the annual fee, S~onehenge is entitled to receive 20% of net 
investm ent incom e and net realized gains fi'om dispositions of investm ents by the Fund after the 
initial $5,000,000 capital contribution is recovered by the Fund in cash or publicly m arketable 
securities. The Fund incurred m anagement fee expense of $125,000 to Stonehenge for the year 
ended June 30, 2002. The Fund will continue until N ovem ber 1, 2007, unless term inated prior to 
that date due to com plete liquidation of investments. The Fund m ay be extended for up to two 
years to allow fo r liquidation of assets. 

Under state law, LEDC m ay invest in, among other things, obligations of the U.S. Treasury or any 
other federally insured investm ent as well as com m on or preferred stock of certain closely held 
businesses. 

A s of June 30, 2002, all of the investm ents of LEDC consist of debt or equity securities, the 
instrum ents of which are held by LEDC or its agent in LEDC's name and are therefore classified as 
Category 1. 

A s of June 30, 2002, LEDC had file following unfunded investm ent COlm nitm ents 

~ LEDC had $523,442 invested in Audubon Capital Fund and certificates of deposit at 
W ashington State Bank totaling $1,976,5;58 which is the rem aining balance of the $2,500,000 
LEDC had com m itted to invest in Auduhon Capital. The bank has issued a letter of credit for 
the $1,976,558 which is secured by the certificates of deposit. 

~ LEDC had $227,272 invested in Jefferson Capital 1, L.P. and certificates of deposits at Hibernia 
Bank totaling $772,728 which is the rem aining balance of the $1,000,000 LEDC had 
com m itted to invest in this lim ited partnership. The Bank has issued a letter of credit fo r the 
$772,728 which is secured by the certificates of deposit. 

~ LEDC had $588,235 invested in Bichm ere Venture 1I, L.P. with an unfunded connnitment of 
$4,411,765 (total commitment of $5,000,000). The funds securing this unfunded commitment 
are on deposit w ith the State Treasury. 

N ote 4 - Loans - 

The balance in the LEDC 's loan portfolio consisted of the follow ing at June 30, 2002 

D irect Loans 
Participation Loans 

Total Loans 

A llowance for Loan Losses 

N et Loans 

$ 959,507 
2,691,496 
3,651,003 

_0_,_433,fi~650) 

$ 2,217,353 



Activity in the allow ance for loan losses was as follow s for the year ended June 30
, 2002 

Balance, July 1, 2001 
Provision Charged to Expense 
A m ounts Charged Off 
Recoveries 

Balance, June 30, 2002 

5; 380,373 
1,052,477 

800 

$ 1,433,650 

Loan guarantees approved but unfunded at June 30
, 2002 amounted to $577,500. LEDC has placed 

a certificate of deposit in the amount of $750,000 in a financial institution as collatcral for a 
$1,000,000 stand-by letter of credit in favor of Iberia Parish to be called on only in case of an 
unrcsolvable financial default by Pride Aviation Group

, Inc. on rent paym ents to A cadiana 
Regional Airport A uthority. The tenn of the stand-by letter of credit is to be 3 years

. J,ED C will 
receive w arrants on 15,000 shares of Aviation Group

, lnc.'s com m on stock to be exerciscd in 3 
years upon term ination of the letter of credit. 

In addition, direct loans approved but unfunded at June 30
, 2002 amounted to $625,000 

Note 5 - Accrual for Losses on Loan G uarantees - 

To m eet the financing needs of its custom ers
, LED C is a party to various financial instrum ents with 

off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business. These financial instrum ents consist 
prinam'ily of financial guarantees. These instrmnents involve

, to varying degrees, elem ents of credit 
and interest rate risk in excess of the am ounts recognized in the com bined balance sheet

. The 
contract or notional am ounts of those instrum ents reflect the extent of the involvem ent LEDC has 
in particular classes of financial instrum ents. LEDC's exposure to credit loss in the event of 
nonperfom lance by the other party to the financial instrum ent for financial guarantees is 
represented by the contractual notional anaount of those instrum ents

. LED C uses thc sam e credit 
policies in m aking these connnitm ents and conditional obligations as it does for on-balance sheet 
instrunlen|s. 



C/'~anges in tb.e ae, crual for losses on loan guarantees m'e smnm arized as follows 

Balance, July 1,2001 
Provision Charged to Expense 
Am ounts Charged Off 
Recoveries 

Balance, June 30, 2002 

Note 6 - C apital Assets - 

$ 2,273,356 
364,064 

(402,110) 
139,019 

$ 2,374,329 

Fixed assets which consist solely of furniture, fixtures, and equipm ent are not reflected ill the 
accom panying balance sheet at June 30, 2002. Due to the im m ateriality of the item s acquired, the 
cost is generally expensed as incun'ed. Inventory records are m aintained by the purchasing 
departm ent of the Departm ent of Econom ic Developm ent which conducts an annual physical 
inventory of each sub- deparhnent including LEDC. The additions and deletions shown in the 
schedule of property includes transfers of thrniture, fixtures and equipm ent between the various 
sub-departm ents of the Departm ent of Econmnic Developm ent including LED C, at historical cost. 

LED C does not capitalize and has not incurred any interest costs on fixed assets 

1.EDC has no infi'astructure assets 

As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002, LEDC had the following activity in its fixed assets 

Balance 
Jtl].y 1~_2001 Additions Deletions Relocations 

Balance 
June 30, 2002 

$ 45,440 $ $ $ (45,440)* $ 

Effective July 1, 2001, all of LEDC's fixed assets w ere transfencd to the I)epartm ent of 

Economic Development (DED) due to the restructuring by the State of Louisiana to include 
LEDC within D ED . 

N ote 7 - R etirem ent Plan - 

Substantially all of the employees of LEDC are m em bers of the Louisiana State Em ployee's 
Rctirement System (LASERS), a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan. The 
LASEP, S System is a statewide public employee retirement system (PERS) for the benefit of state 
em ployees, which is adm inistered and controlled by a separate board of trustees. 

A ll full-tim e Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation em ployees are eligible to participate 
in the System . Benefits vest w ith 10 years of service. At retirem ent age, em ployees are entitled to 
annual benefits equal to $300 plus 2.5% of their highest consecutive 36 m onths' average salary 
m ultiplied by their years of credited service. 



Vested employees are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life at (a) any age with 
30 years of service, (b) age 55 with 25 years of service, or (e) age 60 with 10 years of service. In 
addition, vested em ployees have the option of reduced benefits at any age with 20 years of service. 
The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established o1" am ended by 
state statute. The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statem ents and required suppIenaentary inform ation for the System . That report m ay be obtained by 
writing to the State Em ployees Retirem ent System , Post Offi ce Box 44213, Baton Rouge, 

Louisiana 70804-4213, or by calling (225) 922-0608 or (800) 256-3000. 

M em bers are required by state statute to contribute 7.5%  of gross salary, and LEDC is required to 
contribute at an actuarially determined rate as required by R.S. 11:102. The contribution rate for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002, increased to 13%  of annual covered payroll fi'om  the 12.4%  
and 13.0%  required in fiscal years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively. I,EDC's 
contributions to the System for the years ending June 30, 2002, 2001, and 2000, were $33,851, 
$43,475, and $43,765, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

N ote 8 - Board C om pensation and Per D iem  - 

The Board of D irectors of LEDC do not rcceive com pensation or per diem s; how ever, they are 
reim bursed for travel expenses incurred on behalf of the corporation. The following schedule sets 
forth the nam es and am ounts paid to board m embers for travel expenses for the year ended June 30, 
2002: 

Tom m y V assel 
Leon Kahn 
Charles W eed 
M arsha Goff 
A .J. Roy, III 
Philip M ontelepre 

$ 1,855 
751 

1,029 
181 
279 
101 

$ 4,196 

Note 9 - Related Party Transactions - Departm ent of Econom ic Developm ent - 

Effective July 1, 2001, LED C was reorganized and was transferred under the D epartm ent of 
F, eonom ic Developm ent. Certain expenses such as personnel services, rent, and other various 
adm inistrative type expenses are now being ,;hared between the two entities. For fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2002, LEDC's share of these expenses were $411,735 and are included in these financial 
statem ents. 

N ote 10 - Restricted N et Assets - 

Restricted net assets at June 30, 2002 con,fist of the following projects approved by the State 
Legislature: 

$3,400,000 for construction of the National Finance Center at Southern University. 
$6,000,000 for obligations associated with the location of two service zone facilities through 
the Resource Services Program . 

$200,000 for St. M arlin Parish for obligations associated with m arketing, retention, and 
recruitu~ent efforts. 



Noie 11 - Transfer of Economic Development Award Program (EDAP) and the W orkforce 
Developm ent and Training Program (W ORKFORCE) - 

A s m entioned in N ote I, effective July 1, 2001 the authority for the adm inistration of tile 
W orkforce program  and the ED AP program w as transferred from the Departm ent of Econom ic 
Developm ent to LEDC. The amount of cash transferred to LEDC was $12,806,870 which 
represented $8,694,517 from the W orkforce program and $4,112,353 fi'om the EDAP program . 
The net assets of these two program s transferred to LEDC was equal to the cash am ounts 
lransfen'ed, however a prior period adjustment was necessary on the EDAP program to record a 
note receivable m ade in a prior year that ihad not been previously recorded as such. The note 
receivable is further discussed in Note 12. A recap of the restated net assets transferred is as 

follow s: 

EDAP W orkforce Tota 
Net Assets at Beginning of Y ear, 
as Previously Reported $ 8,694,517 $ 4,112,353 $ 12,806,870 

Prior Period Adjustment - Note 
Receivable Adjustment 2 200 000 2,290~000_0 

N et A ssets, Beginning of Y ear, as 
Restated (Transferred to LEDC) $ 10,894,517 $ 4,112,353 $ 15,006,870 

Note 12 - Note Receivable - EDA P Program - 

In June 1999, Department of Economic Development (DED) loaned to the Town of Colfax, 
Louisiana (through the EDAP Program) $2,300,000 in the form of a non-intcrest bearing note 
receivable due in 23 annual paym ents of $100,000 with the final paym ent due in July 2022. The 
purpose of this loau was to enable the Tow n of Colfax to purchase a newly constructed 
w arehouse/distribution facility located in the Town of Colfax's Industrial Park who then wotdd 
lease/purchase the property to D itto Apparel. The rent paid by Ditto Apparel would then be used to 
m eet the debt service requirem ents for tile note receivable. A lso, Ditto A pparel agreed to certain 
perfomaance objectives such as generating milfimum annual payrolls at the facility as additional 
consideration. 

This note receivable was then transferred to LEDC effective July 1, 2001, upon tile transfer of the 
entire EDAP program fi'om DED to LEDC as further discussed in Note 11. 

Tile fair value of tiffs note receivable is estim ated using discounted cash flow analysis, with an 
interest rate sinfilar to the rate LEDC was charging to other Govern m ental entities at that tim e 
which w as approxim ately 50 . The term s of the note were used in calculating the discounted cash 
flows. The carrying value and fair value are as follows: 

Carrying 
Value 

Unam ortized 
Discount 

Fair 
V alue 

Note Receivable - Town of Colfax $ 2,100,000 $ 818,248 $ 1,281,752 

The total am ount of discount am ortized and netted with interest incom e for the year ended June 30 
2002 was $65,797. 
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N ote 13 - U nfunded C om m itm ents - ED A P and W orkforce - 

Tile follow ing am ounts w ere approved contracts but unfunded as of June 30, 2002 for 

Economic Development Awards Program (EDAP) 

W orkforce Development and Training Program (W orkforce) 

These contracts w ill be fim ded with canyover funds from these two program s 

$4,317,91 

$ 2,475,878 



PLEM ENTA L INFORM ATION 



LO U ISIANA ECO NO M IC I)EV ELO PM ENT CO R PO R ATIO N 

D ebt Investm ents 

SU PPLEM ENTAL SCHEDU LE OF INVESTM EN TS 

JUNE 30, 2002 

V aluation 
By 

. M anagem ent 

Petrochemical Services, Inc. $300,000 secured 
1)rom issory note, dated August 21, 1998, 
interest payable quarterly at 10% , annual 
principal installm ents of $10,000 beginning 
on August 21,2001. A royalty held on revenue 
is payable quarterly through August 21, 2001 $ 71,709 $ 30,798 

G lass M asters, LLC - 14%  
prom issory note, due O ctober 31, 2005 500,000 

M oran Printing (W estco) - 9.75% promissory note, 
due NOVelnber 28, 2006 100,000 96,968 

P. J.'s Coffee and Tea Com pany, Inc. - 
12%  w om issory note, due 8/3/2003 

Total D ebt Investm ents 

Equity Investm ents 

200,00Q 149,~ql 

871,299 277,697 

Gulf Coast Business and Industrial Developm ent 
Coq~oration -113,636 shares of Class C 
coininon stock 2,500,000 808,164 

Business Resource Capital Specialty BIDCO (formerly 
New Orleans SBIDCO, Inc.) - 2,000,000 shares of 
Class B, nonvoting com m on stock 2,000,000 2,000,000 

United Agents Holdings,/tic. - 35,000 shares of 

Series A convertible preferred stock (8% 
cunmlative) 350,000 

Travelbytas, lnc. - 82,153 shares 
$.01 par com m on stock 369,690 

Source Capital L.L.C. (formerly First Louisiana 
BIDCO) - 98,000 shares convertible Series B 
preferred stock, par $25.51 2,500,000 2,500,000 

U .S. A gencies, Inc. - 370,000 shares, Class B 
nonvoting com m on stock 

(CONTINUED) 
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Equity Investments (Continued): 
Certia, Inc. 

Cost 

500,000 

V aluation 
By 

M anagem _elzt 

Presonus Audio Electronics, Inc. - 101,828 shares 
of com m on stock 101,828 712,796 

U .S. Agencies, Inc. - 250,000 shares of 
COlnnlon stock 

Presonus Audio Electronics, Inc. - 20,400 
shares of Series A preferred stock 

Professional Em ployer Services, Inc. - 
60 shares of Series D convellible 
preferred stock 

73.2 shares of Series E convertible 
preferred stock 

iM inorities.com , Inc. - 475,003 shares of 
Series A convertible prefen'ed stock 

Golfbalt.com , Inc. - 300,000 shares of 
Series A convertible preferred stock 

250,000 1,375,000 

175,000 142,800 

666,666 

50,000 

400,000 

300,000 

United A gents Itolding, Inc. - 23,810 shares 
of 8%  convertible Series C preferred stock 

(with warrants) 250,000 

Sterifx, Inc. - 260,000 shares of class A 
l)refcrl'ed stock 

Sclltis - 7.78%  partnership interest 

GoAntiques, Inc. - 151,516 shares of Series 
B preferred stock 

Birchm ere Venture 11, LP - 6.471%  ownership 

Jeffe,'son Capital 1, LP - 9.0% lim ited 
partnership interest 

A udubon Capital Fund - 10.99%  lim ited 
partnership interest 

Total Equity Investm ents 

Com m crcial Paper 

Total hw estm ents 

130,000 

500,000 299,216 

500,000 

588.235 

189,451 

456,320 

227,272 194,103 

5~23 442 

~ L3&53,057 

3~_076,993 

$ 17,201,759 

4071J447 

30~Q2_76~  

$ 14,289,687 
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2322 q'remont l)rive, Suite 200 
Baton Rouge, LA 70809 

Phone: (225) 928-4770 
Fax: (225) 926-0945 

August 23, 2002 

Tile Board of D irectors 
Louisiana Econom ic D evelopm ent Corporation 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Members American Inxti/ute of 
Certified l'ublic Accountants 

75 l)cl/';sic Avcmle, Suite II 
)cnhaln Splings, I,A 70726 

W e have audited the basic financial statem ents of the Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation, 
a com ponent unit of the State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2002, and have issued 
our report thcrcon dated August 23, 2002. W e conducted our audit in accordance w ith auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of Am erica and the standmxts applicable to financial 
audits contained in Gm ,ernm ent Auditiug_ Standard_ ss, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United 
States. 

Com pliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent 
Corporation's basic financial statem ents are fi'ee of m aterial m isstatem ent, we perform ed tests of its 
com pliance w ith certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncom pliance with 
which could have a direct and m aterial effect on the determ ination of financial statem ent am ounts. 

However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit 
and, accordingly, we do not express such au opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncom pliance that are required to be reported under Governm ent A uditing Standards 

Internal Control Over Financial ReDortin~ 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Louisiana l:!conom ic Developm ent Corporation's 
internal control over financial reporting in order to detem fine our auditing procedures for the purpose 
of expressing our opinion on the basic financial statem ents and not to provide assurance on tile internal 
control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting 
would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control over financial reporting that m ight be 
m aterial w eaknesses. A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or 
m ore of tile internal control com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that 
m isstatem ents in am ounts that would be m aterial in relation to the basic financial statem ents being 
audited m ay occur and not be detected w ithin a tim ely period by em ployees in the norm al course of 
perform ing their assigned fanctions. W e noted no m atters involving the internal control over financial 
reporting and its operation that we consider to be rnaterial w eaknesses. 
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This report is intended for the inform ation and use of the Board of Directors, m anagem ent, and the 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties, 

Respectfully subm itted 



LO UISIAN A ECO NO M IC DEVELO PM ENT CO R PO R ATIO N 

DU LE O F FIND INGS AN D 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUN E 30, 2002 

OS 

As required by the O ffice of Louisiana Legislative Auditor, the following is a sum m ary of the resulls 

of our audit: 

~ Type of report issued on financial statem ents - unqualified 

~ There w ere no m a(erial weaknesses in in|ernal controls noted 

~ There were 11o findings to be repor(ed under Govern m ent Auditing Standards. 

~ The resul(s of our audit procedures disclosed no m aterial noncom pliance 
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LO UISIANA ECO NO M IC DEVELO PM ENT CO RPO RATIO N 

SUM M ARY SCHEDU LE; OF PRIOR AUD IT FIN DING S 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUN E 30, 2002 

2001 - 1 - lnadeouate Security for Deoosits 

Finding 

In the prior year, approxim ately $10,597 of the $22,642,216 of deposits with financial institutions 
w as unsecured at June 30, 2001. 

LA . Rev. Statue 39:1225, requires that balances on deposit with financial institutions are to be 
secured by a pledge of securities in am ounts which at all tim es are to be equal to 100%  of the 
am ount of collected funds on deposit to the credit of tile depositing authority in excess of federally 

insured limited. Unsecured deposits are subject to loss in the event of failure of the financial 
institution. 

Recom m endation 

It w as recom m ended m anagem ent take the necessary steps to obtain adequate security for deposits 
in excess of FD IC insurance. 

Corrective A ction Taken 

Subsequent to the issuance of the audit report last year, m anagem ent corrected this collateral 
shortfalh A lso, m anagem ent im plem ented new m onitoring procedures in an effort to prevent this 
shortfall from reoccurring. At June 30, 2002, all deposits were adequately secured. 
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STATE OF LO UISIANA 
Annual Financial Statements 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2002 

Schedule Num ber 

Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation 

Division of Adm inistration 
Office of Statewide Reporting 
and Accounting Policy 
P. O . Box 94095 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095 

~ _1DAV LT_ 

Legislative Auditor 
P. O . Box 94397 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9397 

Personally cam e and appeared before the undersigned authority, M ichael O. W illiam s, Resource 

Services Director of Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent Corporation who duly sworn, deposes and 

says, that the financial statements herewith given present fairly the financial position of Louisiana 

Econom ic Developm ent Corporation at June 30, 2002 and the results of operations for the year then 

ended in accordance with policies and practices established by the Division of Administration or in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles as prescribed by the Governm enta 

Accounting Standards Board. Sworn and subscribed before m e, this 30th day of August, 2002 

M ichael O . W illiam s 
Resource Serv ices Director 

Prepared by: Susan B. Saucier 

Title: Staff Accountant 

Telephone No.: (225) 342-5400 

Date: Auaust 30. 2002 

Notary Public 



STATE O F LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
M ANAG EM ENT'S DISCUSSIO N AND ANALYSIS 
AS O F JUNE 30, 2002 

Please refer to the M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis of the Louisiana Econom ic 
Developm ent Corporation as it appears on pages 3 through 3_  In the Introductory Section of 
this report as of June 30, 2002. 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
STATEM ENT O F NET ASSETS 
AS O F JUNE 30, 2002 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 011 
Investments (Note C2) 
Receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts)(Note U) 
Due from other funds (Note Y) 
Due from federal government 
Inventories 
Prepayments 
Notes receivable 
Restricted assets (Note F): 
Cash 
Investm ents 
Receivables 

Other current assets 
Total current assets 

NONCURRENT ASSETS: 
Restricted assets (Note F): 
Cash 
Investm ents 
Receivables 

Notes receivable 
Capital assets (net ol depreciation)[Note D) 
Land 
Buildinqs and improvem ents 
Machinery and equipment 
Infrastructure 
Construction in proclress 

Cash and cash equivalents (Note C1) 
Other noncurrent assets (Investments and Loans) (Note C2) 

Total nonourrenl assets 
Total assets $ 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable and accruals (Note V) $ 
Due to other funds (Note Y) 
Due to federal government 
Deferred revenues 
Other current liabilities 
Current portion of Ion~-term liabilities: 
Reimbursem ent contracts payable 
Compensaled absences payable (Note K) 
Capital lease obli~ations - (Note J) 

Accrual for Loan Loss Guarantees 
Uabililies payable from restricted assets (Note Z) 
Bonds payable 
Other long-term liabilities - Accrual for Loan Loss Guarantees 
Tolal current liabilities 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Contracts pavable 
Reimbursement contracts payable 
Compensated absences payable (Note K) 
Capilal lease obliQations (Note J) 
Notes payable 
Liabilities payable from restricted assets (Note Z) 
Bonds payable 
Olher long-term liabilities 
Total Ion#-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 
NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 
Capital proiects 
Debt service 
Unemployment compensation 
Other specific purposes 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

Total ~iabilities and net assets 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 
Statement A 

, 52~031,730 
9,114,549 
2,13~,7~3 

410.623 



Statement A 

STATE O F LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANG ES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Sales of commodities and services 
Assessm ents 
Use of money and property 
Licenses, perm its, and fees 
Other 
Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Cost of sales and services 
Administrative 
Depreciation 
Am ortization 
Total operating expenses 

Operating Income(loss) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES) 
Stats appropriations 
Intergovemmental revenues (expenses) 
Taxes 
Use of money and property 
Gain (loss) on disposal of fixed assets 
Federal grants 
Interest revenues 
Decrease in fair value of investments 
Total non-operating revenues(expenses) 

Income(loss) before contributions and transfers 

Capital contributions 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Change in net assets 

Total net assets - beginning 

Transfer In - EDAP and W orkforce Program 

Total net assets - ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of this financial statement. 

4,655,779 
1,110,016 

5.629.015 

10,059.757 

10,059,757 

66,362,739 

15,006,870 

91.449.366 



Statement B 

STATE OF LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
STATEM ENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 

Com ponent Unit: 

LEDC $ 5,765,797 $ 136,782 $ 

General revenues: 
Vendors Com pensation 

State appropriations 

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 

Interest and Investment Earnings including fair value adjustment 
M iscellaneous 

Special items 
Transfers 

Total general revenues, special item s, and transfers 

Change in net assets 

Net assets - beginning 

Transfer In - EDAP and W orkforce Program 

Net assets - ending 

Statement C 

(5.629,015) 

10,333.918 

4.000.000 

1.354.854 

15,688.772 

10,059,757 

66,382,739 

15,006,870 

91,449,366 



STATE O F LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
STATEM ENT OF CASH FLOW S 
FO R THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Cash received from custom ers 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Cash payments to em ployees for services 
Paym ents in lieu of taxes 
internal activity-paym ents to other funds 
Claims paid to outsiders 
Other operating revenues(expenses) 

Net cash provided(used) by operating activities 

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities 
State appropriations 
Proceeds from sale of bonds 
Principal paid on bonds 
Interest paid on bond m aturities 
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable 
Principal paid on notes payable 
interest paid on notes payable 
Operating grants received 
Other - Vendor's Com pensation 
Transfers in - EDAP and W orkforce Program s 
Transfers out 

Net cash provided(used) by non-capita 
financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing 
Proceeds from sale of bonds 
Principal paid on bonds 
interest paid on bond m aturities 
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable 
Principal paid on notes payable 
Interest paid on notes payable 
Acquisition~construction of capital assets 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 
Capital contributions 
Other 

Net cash provided(used) by capital and 
related financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchases of investm ent securities 
Loan Originations Net of Repayments, Recoveries 

and Chargeoffs 
nterest and dividends earned on investm ent securities 

Net cash provided(used) by investing activities 

Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Tile accom panying notes are an integral part of this statement 

233.129 
3.483.107 
527.253 

4.000.000 

030.322 
2.806.869 

0 

920.255 

377.47 
2.643.105 

27,837,191 

(654.621) 

23.405,~ 9 

50.286,47~ 

$ 73.691Rln 



Statement D 
STATE O F LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
STATEM ENT OF CASH FLOW S 
FO R THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 

Reconciliation of operating Income(loss) to net cash provided(used) by operating activities: 

Operating income(loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash 

Depreciation/am ortization 
Provision for Loan Loss G uarantees 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(increase)decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase)decrease in due from other funds 
(Increase)decrease in prepavments 
(Increase)decrease in inventories 
(Increase)decrease in other assets 
Increase(decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase(decrease) in accrued payroll and related benefits 
Increase(decrease) in compensated absences payable 
Increase(decrease) in due to other funds 
Increase(decrease) in deferred revenues 
Increase(decrease) in other liabilities 

Net cash provided(used) by operating activities 

Schedule of noncash investing, capital, and financing activities 

Borrowing under capital lease 

Contributions of fixed assets 

Purchases of equipm ent on account 

Asset trade-ins 

Other (specify) 

Total noncash investing, capital, and 
financing activities: 

100.000 

324,289 
1,855 
12.752 

0 

(Concluded) 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent, 



Statement D 
NTRODUCTION 

The Louisiana Economic Development Corporation (BTA) was created by the Louisiana State Legislature under 
the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 53:2311. "l'he following is a brief description of the operations of 
Louisiana Economic Development Corporation (BTA) which includes the parish/parishes in which the (BTA) is 
located: 

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

In April of 1984, the Financial Accounting Foundalion established the Governm ental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) to promulgate generally accepted accounting principles and reporting standards with 
respect to activities and transactions of state and local governmental entities. The GASB has issued a 
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards (GASB Codification). This 
codification and subsequent GASB pronouncem ents are recognized as generally accepted accounting 
principles for state and local governm ents. The accom panying financial statem ents have been prepared in 
accordance with such principles. 

The accompanying financial statem ents of Louisiana Econom ic Development Corporation present 
inform ation only as to the transactions of the programs of the Louisiana Econom ic Development 
Corporation as authorized by Louisiana statutes and administrative regulations. Basis of accounting refers 
to when revenues and expenses are recognized and reported in the financial statem ents, Basis of 
accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurem ent focus applied. 

The accounts of the Louisiana Econom ic Development Corporation are m aintained in accordance with 
applicable statutory provisions and the regulations of the Division of Adm inistration - Office of Statewide 
Reporting and Accounting Policy as follows: 

Revenue Recoqnition 

Revenues are recognized using the full accrual basis of accounting; therefore, revenues are recognized in 
the accounting period in which they are earned and become m easurable. 

Expenses ere recognized on the accrual basis; therefore, expenses, including salaries, are recognized 
in the period incurred, if m easurable. 

B. BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 

The appropriations m ade for the operations of the various program s of the Louisiana Econom ic 
Development Corporation (BTA) are annual lapsing appropriations. 

1. The budgetary process is an annual appropriation valid for one year. 
2. The agency is prohibited by statute from over expending the categories established in the budget. 
3. Budget revisions are granted by the Joint Legislative Budget Comm ittee, a com mittee of the 

Louisiana Legislature. Interim em ergency appropriations m ay be granted by the Interim Em ergency 
Board. 

4. The budgetary information included in the financial statements include the original appropriation plus 
subsequent am endments as follows: 
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STATE OF LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 APPROPRIATIONS 

Original approved budget 

Am endm ents: 

Final approved budget 

$ 32,334,981 

7.827.516 

40.162.497 

DEPOSITS W ITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS (If all agency cash and investments 
are deposited in the State Treasury, disregard Note C.) 

1. DEPOSITS W ITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

For reporting purposes, deposits with financial institutions include savings, demand deposits, time 
deposits, and certificates of deposit. Under state law the Louisiana Econom ic Development Corporation 
(BTA) may deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank selected and designated by the Interim Emergency 
Board. Further, the (BTA) may invest in time certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the 
laws of Louisiana, national banks having their principal office in the state of Louisiana, in savings accounts 
or shares of savings and loan associations and savings banks and in share accounts and share certificate 
accounts of federally or state chartered credit unions. 

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets 
with a maturity of three months or less when purchased) are considered to be cash equivalents. 

Deposits in bank accounts are stated at cost, which approxim ates m arket. Under state law these deposits 
m ust be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. 
The market value of the pledged securities plus tile federal deposit insurance m ust at all times equal the 
am ount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These pledged securities are held in the nam e of the pledging 
fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank in the form of safekeeping receipts held by the State 
Treasurer. The deposits at June 30,2002, were secured as follows: 

Deposits in bank accounts 

Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet 

Bank balances: 
1. Insured or collateralized with securities held 
by the entity or its agency in the entitv's name 

2. Collateralized with securities held by the 
pledging institution's trust department or 
agent in the entitv's name 

3. Uneollateralized, including any securities 
held for the entity but not in the entitv's name 

Total bank balances 

~ .~b 
Certificates 
of Deposit 

$ 21,660,088 $ 

Other 
Monav M~lrket Total 

133,702 $ 21,793,790 

0 12,454,808 133,702 

O 

0 

$ 21,660,088 $ 133.702 

12,588,510 

0 

9,205,280 

$ 21,793,790 

NOTE: The '3-otal Bank Balances" will not necessarily equal the "Deposits in Bank Account per Balance Sheet" 

The following is a breakdown by banking institution, program, account number, and amount of the 
balances shown above: 

Page 2 



STATE OF LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

B~nkina in st it u_tLgD. 

1. Bancorp South Bank 
2. Bank One, Louisiana 
3. DrYades Savings Bank, FSB 
4. First Bank & Trust 
5. First Bank 
6. Hancock Bank of LA 
7. Hibernia National Bank 
8. Home Savings Bank 
9. Iberia Savings Bank 
10 Iberville Bank 
11 Jeff Davis Bank & Trust 
12 Delta Bank 
13 MidSouth National Bank 
14 Omni Etank 
15 Ouachite Independent Bank 
16 Regions Bank 
17 Tri-Parish Bank 
18 W ashington State Bank 

Total 

Program 

Smalll Business 
Smalll Business 
Smal'l Business 
Small Business 
Sm all Business 
Small Business 
Small Business 
Small Business 
Small Business 
Small Business 
Small Business 
Sm all Business 
Small Business 
Smalt Business 
Small Business 
Small Business 
Small Business 
Small Business 

Amount 

159,499 
1,421,746 

30,015 
242,152 

3,486,310 
4,424,503 
2,935,223 
172,471 
126,253 
272,870 

5,342,014 
167,244 
36,103 
143,000 
318,750 
143,250 
395,646 

1.976.742 

$ 21.793,790 

W ere uncellateralized securities fitting the description in (3) above during the year significantly greater than at 
June 30, 2002 (last day of your fiscal year? NO 

Cash in State Treasury and petty cash are not required to be reported in the note disclosure. However, 
to aid in reconciling am ounts reported on the balance sheet to am ounts reported in this note, list below 
any cash in treasury and petty cash that are included in the balance sheet. 

Cash in State Treasury $ 
Petty cash $ 

51,898,028 
0 

2. INVESTM ENTS 

Upon im plem entation of GASB Statem ent 31, reported am ount and fair value will often be the sam e 
num ber. 

The Louisiana Econom ic Developm ent 
as authorized by. 

Corporation (BTA) does (does not) maintain investment accounts 
(Note legal previsions authorizing investments by (BTA)). 

Investm ents can be classified according to the level of risk to the entity. Using the following categories, list 
each type of investm ent disclosing the carrying am ount, m arket value, and applicable category of risk. 

..~.ate~10ry 1 o Insured or registered in the entity's name, or securities held by the entity or its agent in the 
entity's nam e. 

.Cateqory 2 - Uninsured and unregistered with securities held by the counterparly'e trust department or 
agent in the entity's name. 

C~tegery 3 - Unsecured and unregistered with securities held by the counterparty
, or by its trust 

departm ent or agent but not in the entity's n ame~ 

Page 3 



STATE O F LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

Certain types of investm ents cannot appropriately be categorized. These are to be listed separately at the 
end of the schedule in the space provided. 

Category of Risk 

Type 0f Inw s~ment 1.1 '2 3 

Repurchase agreements 
U.S. Government securities 
Common & preferred stock 
Commercial paper 

Corporate bonds 
Other: Debt Investments 

10,934,997 
3,076,993 

277.697 

"[otal categorized investments $ 14,289,687 $ 

nvestments not categorized: (list separately 

RePorted 

Amount 

0 
0 

10,934,997 
3,076,993 

0 
277.697 

Value 

10,934,997 
3,076,993 

0 
277,697 

0 $ 0 $ 14,289,687 $ 14,289,687 

Total investm ents 

3. Olher Disclosures Required for Investm ents 

a. Investments in pools managed by other gow~rnments 

$ 14,289,687 

or mutual funds N/A 

b. Securities underlying reverse repurchase agreements N/A 

c. Unrealized investment losses ($1.269.838 

Commitments as of June 30, 2002(fiscal close), to resell securities under yield maintenance 
repurchase agreem ents: 
1. Carrying amount and m arket value at June 30 of securities to be resold N/A 

2. Description of the term s of the agreem ent N_ .LA 

Page 4 



STATE O F LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

e. Investment types owned dur ing the year but not owned as of June 30 N/A 

Losses during the year due to default by counterparties to deposit or investment transactions N/A 

g. Amounts recovered from prior-period losses which are not shown separately on the balance 
sheet N/A 

h. Source of legal or contractual authorization for use of reverse repurchase agreem ents N/A 

Significant violations of 
occurred during the year 

legal or contractual provisions for reverse repurchase agreements that 
N/A 

Credit risk related 1o the reverse repurchase agreements outstanding at balance sheet date, that is, 
the aggregate am ount of reverse repurchase agreem ent obligations including accrued interest 
com pared to aggregate m arket value of the securities underlying those agreem ents including 
interest N/A 

Commitments on June 30,2002 (fiscal close), to repurchase securities under yield maintenance 
agreements N/A 

Market value on June 30, 2002 (fiscal close), of the securities to be repurchased N/A .__ 

m . Description of the terms of the agreements to repurchase N/A 

n. Losses recognized during the year due to default by counterparlies to reverse repurchase 
agreem ents N/A 

o. Am ounts recovered from prior-period losses which are not separately shown on the operating 
statem ent N/A 

p. M ethods and significant assum ptions used to estim ate fair value of investm ents, if fair value is not 
based on quoted m arket prices : 

The corporation records its investm ents at estim ated fair value or at book varue if fair value is not 
readily determ inable as determ ined by the corporation's m anagem ent. Fair value generally is 
considered to be the am ount which the corporation m ight reasonably expect to receive for its 
investm ents if negotiations for sale were entered into on the valuation date. Valuation as of any 
particular date, however, is not necessarily indicative of the am ount which the corporation ultimately 
m ay realize as a result of a future sale or other disposition ot the investments. 

In preparing the financial statem ents, the corporation's m anagement is required to m ake significant 
judgments that affect the reported amount.,; of investments as of the date of the balance sheet and the 
change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) for the period. 
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STATE O F LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

The process of valuing investments requires significant judgments that are particularly susceptible to 
change. The corporation's managem ent believes that investm ent values are appropriate. W hile the 
corporation's management uses available information to recognize declines in investment values, 
future adjustments may be necessary based on changes in economic conditions or changes in the 
results of the operations of investee com panies. 

The valuation policies of the corporation's managem ent in determining the fair value of the 
corporation's investm ents include the following: 

~ Marketable securities listed on a national securities exchange are valued at their closing sales 
price on the valuation date; 

~ Marketable securities traded over-the-counter are valued at their closing bid price on the valuation 
date, as reported in the National Association of Securities Dealers' Automated Quotation System 
(NASDAQ) or if not reported in NASDAQ, as reported by the National Quotation Bureau (or any 
successor to such organization) ; 

~ Restricted securities (securities not freely marketable, but part of a class of securities listed on a 
national securities exchange or traded over-the-counter) are valued at a discount from the 
security's value determ ined under the abeve subsections, reflecting their lim ited m arketability; and 

~ All other securities are valued initially at cost with subsequent adjustments to values which reflect 
meaningful third-party transactions in the private market or at fair market value reflecting

, in any 
event, their m arketability, the business and prospects of the issuer of such securities and other 
relevant factors. 

q. Basis for determ ining which investments, if any, are reported at amortized cost 
_ N/A 

For investm ents ir~ externa regulatory oversight for the , investm ent pools that are not SEC-registered, a brief description ol any 
pool _  N/A 

s. W hether the fair value of your investm ent in the external investm ent pool is the sam e as the value of 
the pool shares 

Any involuntary participation in an external investm ent pool N/A 

W hether you are unable to obtain inform ation from a pool sponsor to determ ine the fair value of your 

investm ent in the pool, m ethods used and significant assum ptions m ade in determ ining that fair 
value and the reasons for having had to m ake such an estim ate N/A 

v. Any income from investments associated with one fund that is assigned to another fund N/A 

D. CAPITAL ASSETS -N/A 
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STATE O F LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

The fixed assets used in the Special Purpose Government Engaged only in Business-Type Activities are 
Included on the statem ent of net assets of the entity and are capitalized at cost. Depreciation of all 
exhaustible fixed assets used by the entity are charged as an expense against operations. Accum ulated 
depreciation is reported on the balance sheet. Depreciation for financial reporting purposes is computed 
by the straight-line m ethod over the useful lives of the assets. 

Capital assets not being depreciated 
Land 
Non-depreciable land improvements 
Capitalized collections 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not being 
depreciated 

Other capital assets 
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 
Less accum ulated depreciation 
Total furniture, fixtures, and equipm ent 

Buildings and improvements 
Less accumulated depreciation 
Total buildings and improvements 

Depreciable land Improvements 
Less accum ulated depreciation 
Total depreciable land improvements 

nfrastructure 
Less accumulated depreciation 
"fetal infrastructure 

Total other capital assets 

Capital Asset Sum mary; 
Capital assets not being depreciated 
Other capital assets, at cost 
Total cost of capital assets 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Year ended June 30, 2002 

Balance Balance 
6/30/2001 Additions Transfers * Retirements 6/30/2002 

Should be used only for those completed projects coming out of 
with transfers reported elsewhere in this packet. 

E. INVENTORIES - N~  

The unit's 
perpetual 

inventories are valued at 
nventories and are expensed when used 

Prior 
Period 

Adjustment 

to fixed assets; not associated 
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STATE O F LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

F. RESTRICTED ASSETS - N/A 

Restricted assets in the 
in the current assets 

fiscal agent, $ 

(BTA) at (fiscal 
of $ section on Statement A, consist 

n receivables, and $ 

year end) reflected at 
in cash with 

nvestm ent in 
(identify the type investments held.) 

Restricted assets in the (BTA) at (fisca 
$ in the non-current assets section on Statement A, consist of $ 
fiscal agent, $ n receivables, and $ 

G , LEAVE 

1. CO M PENSATED ABSENCES 

year end) reflected at 
in cash with 

nvestm ent in 
(identify the type investments held.) 

The Louisiana Economic Development Corporation (BTA) has the following policy on annual and sick 
leave: (Describe leave policy.) 

Em ployees earn and accum ulate annual and sick leave at various rates depending on their years of service. 

The am ount of annual and sick leave that m ay be accum ulated by each em ployee is unlim ited. Upon 
term ination, em ployees or their heirs are com pensated for up to 300 hours of unused annual leave at the 
em ployee's hourly rate of pay at the tim e of term ination. Upon retirem ent, unused annual leave in 
excess of 300 hours plus unused sick leave is used to com pute retirem ent benefits. 

2. COMPENSATORY LEAVE 

Em ployees who are considered having non-exem pt status according to the guidelines contained in the Fair 
Labor Standards Act may be paid for compensatory leave earned (K-time). Upon termination or transfer, 
an em ployee will be paid for any tim e and one-half com pensatory leave earned and m ay or m ay not be 
paid for any straight hour-for-hour compensatory leave earned. Com pensation paid will be based on the 
em ployees' hourly rate of pay at term ination or transfer. The liability for accrued payable com pensatory 
leave at June 30, 2002 (fiscal close) computed in accordance with the Codification of Governmental 
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, Section C60.105 is estimated to be $45,608. The leave 
payable is recorded in the accom panying financial statem ents. 

H. RETIREM ENT SYSTEM 

Substantially all of the employees of the (BTA) arE, members of the La State Employees Retirement System 
(System), a cost sharing multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan. The System is a statewide public 
employee retirement system (PERS) for the benefit of state employees, which is administered and controlled 
by a separate board of trustees. 

All full-time (BTA) employees are eligible to participate in the System. Benefits vest with 10 years of service. 
At retirement age, employees are entitled to annual benefits equal to $300 plus 2.5% of their highest 
consecutive 36 m onths' average salary m ultiplied by their years of credited service. 

Vested employees are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life at (a) any age with 30 years of 
service, (b) age 55 with 25 years of service, or (c) age 60 with 10 years of service. In addition, vested 
em ployees have the option of reduced benefits at any age with 20 years of service. The System also 
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or am ended by state statute. The System 
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STATE O F LO UISIANA 
LOUiSiANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statem ents and required 
supplementary information for the System . That report may be obtained by writing to the State Employees 
Retirement System, Post Office Box 44213, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-4213, or by calling (225) 922- 
0608 or (800) 256-3000, 

Members are required by state statute to contribute 7.5% of gross salary, and the (BTA) is required to 
contribute at an actuarially determ ined rate as required by R.S. 11:102. The contribution rate for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2002, increased to 13% of annual covered payroll from the 12.4% and 13% required in 
liscal years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The (BTA) contributions to the System 1or the 
years ending June 30, 2002, 2001, and 2000, were $33,851, $43,475, and $43,765, respectively, equal to 
the required contributions for each year. 

I. POST RETIREM ENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS - N/A 

GASB 12 requires the following disclosures about an em ployer's accounting for post retirem ent health care 
and life insurance benefits: 

A description of the benefits provided and the em ployee group covered. 
A description of the accounting and funding policies followed for those benefits. 
The cost of those benefits recognized for the period, unless the costs are not readily determ inable.** 
The effect of significant m atters affecting the com parability of the costs recognized for all periods 
presented. 

**If the cost of any post retirem ent health care or life insurance benefits cannot readily be separated from the 
cost of providing such benefits for active employees or otherwise be reasonably approxim ated, the total cost 
of providing those benefits to active employees and retirees, as well as the number of active employees and 
the num ber of retirees covered by the plan m ust be disclosed. 

Substantially all (BTA) employees become eligible for post employment health care, dental and life 
insurance benetits if they reach normal retirement age while working 1or the (BTA). These benefits for 
retirees and similar benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance company whose 
premiums are paid jointly by the employee and the (BTA). For 2001, the cost of providing those benefits for 
the . __  retirees totaled $ 

The _(BTA) provides certain continuing health care and lite insurance benefits 
for its retired employees. Substantially all (BTA) employees become eligible for those benefits if they reach 
normal retirement age while working for the (B'FA). Those benefits for retirees and similar benefits for active 
employees are provided through an insurance company whose monthly premiums are paid jointly by the 
employee and by the (BTA). The (BTA) recognizes the cost of providing these benefits ((BTA)'s porlion of 
premiums) as an expenditure when paid during the year, which was $ for the year ended 

, 20 . The cost of providing those benefits for __ __  the cost of providing benefits for the active employees. (or retirees is not separable from 
The (BTA)'s cost of providing 

retiree health care and life insurance benefits are recognized as expenditures when the m onthly prem ium s 
are paid. For the 
$ 

year ended 
). 

J. LEASES - N/A 

1. OPERATING LEASES 

20 the costs of __  retiree benefits totaled 

The total paym ents 1or operating leases during fiscal year 
schedule of payments for operating leases follows: 

Page 9 

amounted to $_  __ . A 



STATE O F LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

Neture~ ease FY200~ FY2004 FY200~ ~  F~2007 

Total 

CAPITAL LEASES - N/A 

$ $ $ 

FY2008- FY2013- 
2015 

0 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 

Capital leases are (are not) recognized in the accompanying financial statements. The amounts to be 
accrued for capital leases and the disclosures required for capital and operating leases by National 
Council on Governmental Accounting (NCGA) Statement No. 5, as adopted by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, and FASB 13 should be reported on the following schedules: 

Capital leases are defined as an arrangement in which any one of the following conditions apply: (I) 
ownership transfers by the end of the lease, (2) the lease contains a bargain purchase option, (3) the 
lease term is 75% of the asset life or, (4) the discounted minimum lease payments are 90% of the fair 
m arket value of the asset. 

Nature of lease 

a. Office space 

b, Equipm en 

c. Land 

"fetal 

Date of 
Last 

paym ent 
d_ aLQ 

Remaining 
interest to 
end of 

~ase 

$ 

Remaining 
principal to 
end of 

Lo_o..~  

0 5 0 

Fund that 
DaYS lease 

The following is a schedule by years of future m inim um lease paym ents under capital leases together with the 
present value of the net minimum lease payments as of (last day of your fiscal year) and a breakdown of yearly 
principal and interest: 
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LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

Year ending June 30, : 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 

2007 
2008-2012 
2013-2015 

Total m inim um lease payments 
Less am ounts representing executory costs 

Net m inim um lease paym ents 
Less amounts representing interest 

Present value of net m inim um lease paym ents 

3. LESSOR DIRECT FINANCING LEASES - N/A 

$ 

Total 

$ 

A lease is classified as a direct financing lease (1) when any one of the four capitalization criteria used to 
define a capital lease for the lessee is met and (2) when both the following criteria are satisfied: 

~ Collectibility of the m inim um lease payments is reasonably predictable. 
~ No im portant uncertainties surround the amount of the unreim bursable costs yet to be incurred by 

the lessor under the lease. 

Provide a general description of the direct financing agreem ent, and com plete the chart below: 

Comoosition o~ {e, a s~ 

a, Office space 

b. Equipment 

c. Land 

Date o~~ease 

Less amounts representing executory costs 

Minimum lease payment receivable 

Less allowance for doubtfa~ accounts 
Net minimum lease payments receivable 

Less unearned income 
Net investment in direct financing lease 

Minimum lease 
payment receivable, 

0 

0 

0 

M inim um lease paym ents do not include contingent rentals which may be received as stipulated in the 
lease contracts, Contingent rental payments occur if for example the use of the equipment, land, or 
building etc.. exceeds a certain level of activity each year. Contingent rentals received for fiscal year 2002 
were $ for office space, $ for equipment, and $.__  for land. 
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LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

The following is a schedule by year of m inim um leases receivable for the rem aining fiscal years of the 
lease as of (the last day of your fiscal year) 

Year ending 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 

2007 
2008-2012 
2013-2017 

Total 

LESSO R - O PERATING LEASE - N/A 

0 

W hen a lease agreemen~, does not satisfy al least one of the four criteria (common to both tessee and 
lessor accounting), and both of the criteria for a lessor (collectibility and no uncertain reimbursable costs), 
the lease is classified as an operating lease. In an operating lease, there is no sim ulated sale and the 
lessor sim ply records rent revenues as they becom e m easurable and available. 

Provide the cost and carrying am ount, if different, of property on 
class of property and the am ount of accum ulated depreciation as 

a. Office space 
b. Equipment 
e. Land 
Total 

Cost 

lease or herd for lease organized by major 

Accum ulated 
depreciation 

20 : 

Carrying 
6mpun| 

$ o $ 0 5 o 

The following is a schedule by years of minimum future rentals on non-cancelable operating lease(s) as of 
(the last day of your fiscal year) 

Year Ended 

June 30, Office Space Equipment 
2003 $ $ $ 
2004 
2005 
2006 

2007 

2008-2012 
2013-2015 

Total 

Contingent rentals reoe 
for office space, $. 

Land Other Total 

0 5 0 5 0 0 

ved from operating leases received for your fiscal year was $ 
for equipment, and $ for land. 

Page 12 

0 



STATE OF LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTAI 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

K. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - N/A 

The following is a sum m ary of Iong4erm debt transactions of the entity for the year ended June 30
, 20 

Bonds and notes payable: 
Notes payable 
Reimbursem ent contracts payable 
Bonds payable 
Total notes and bonds 

Other liabilities: 
Contracts payable 
Com pensated absences payable 
Capital lease obtigations 
Liabilities payable from restricted assets 
Claim s and litigation 
Other long-term liabilities 
Total other liabilities 

Total long-term liabilities 

$ 

Year ended June 30. 2002 
Balance 
June 30, 
2.~001 Additions Reductions 

$ 

Balance 
June 30, 
200..._._22 

- - $ 

Am ounts 
due within 
one yea_[ 

A detailed sum mary, by issues, of all debt outstanding at June 30, 20 , including outstanding interest 
of $_ is shown on schedule 4. Schedule 5 is an amortization schedule of the 
outstanding debt. (Send a copy of the amortization schedule for any new debt issued.) 

LITIGATION - N/A 

The (BTA) is a defendant in litigation seeking damages as follows 

Date of 
Action Descrip on of Litigat on 

Totals 

Primary 
Altorney 

$ 

Damages 
Claimed 

Insurance 

Coverage 

$ 0 $ o 

The (BTA)'s legal advisor estimates that potential claims not covered by insurance would 
affect the financial statement as follows (would net materially affect the financial statements or is unable to 
estimate the effect on the financial statement): 

2. Claims and litigation costs of $ 
the accom panying financial statem ent 
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STATE O F LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

M. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Effective July 1, 2001, LEDC was reorganized and was transferred under the Departm ent of Econom ic 
Development. Certain expenses such as personnel services, rent, and other various adm inistrative type 
expenses are now being shared between the two entities. For fiscal year ended June 30, 2002, LEDC's 
share of these expenses were $411,735 and are included in these financial statements. 

N. ACCOUNTING CHANGES - N~  

Accounting changes made during the year involw.~d a change in 
estimate, error or entity). The effect of the change is being shown 

O. IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS - N/A 

accounting 
in 

(List all in-kind contributions that are not included in the accompanying financial statements.) 

!q-Kind Contributio0$ 

Total 

P. DEFEASED ISSUES - N/A 

In 

$_ 

Cost/Estimated Cost/Fair Market 

0 

(principle 

(BTA), issued 
of taxable bonds. The purpose of the issue was to provide m onies to advance 

refund portions of bonds. In order to refund the bonds, portions of the proceeds of the 
new issue $ plus an addilion~LI $. of sinking fund monies together with 
certain other funds and/or securities, were deposited and held in an escrow fund created pursuant to an 
escrow deposit agreement dated 
The am ount in the escrow, together with interest earnings 
prem ium 
almost $ 

between the (BTA) and the escrow trustee. 
will be used to pay the principal, redem ption 

and interest when due. The refunding resulted in reducing the total debt service payments by 
and gave the (BTA) an economic gain (difference between the present 

values of the debt service payments on the old and new debt of $ 

Q. COOPERATIVE ENDEAVORS - N~  

LRS 33:9022 defines cooperative endeavors as any form of economic development assistance between 
and among the state of Louisiana, its local governmentar subdivisions, political corporations, public benefit 
corporations, the United States government or its agencies, or any public or private association, 
corporation, or individual. The term cooperative endeavor includes cooperative financing, cooperative 
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STATE O F LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

developm ent, or any form of cooperative econom ic developm ent activity. The state of Louisiana has 
entered into cooperative endeavor agreements with certain entities aim ed at developing the economy of 
the state. The liability outstanding as of June 30, 2002, by funding source, is as follows: 

NOTE: Am ounts in excess of contract lim its cannot be used to reduce the outstanding contract 
balance at June 30, 2002. For exam ple, if a contract specifies a percentage of usage for each 
month (25%) and usage exceeds that percentage (75%), you cannot claim actual usage that 
exceeds contract requirements (50%). 

NOTE: In order to com pute your ending balances by funding source, you should begin with your 
balances at June 30, 2001. These amounts will be increased by am ounts for new contracts 
and am endm ents and decreased for paym ents as well as for liquidations. 

R. GOVERNMENT-MANDATED NONEXCHANGI- TRANSACTIONS (GRANTS)- N/A 

The following government-mandated nonexchange transactions (grants) were received during fiscal year 
2001-2002: 

CFDA 
Number proqram N~U&~ 

Total government-mandated nonexchange transactions (grants) 

State Match 
Percent~gQ 

$ 

Total Am ount 

of Grant 

0 

S. VIOLATIONS OF FINANCE-RELATED LEGAl, OR CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS - N/A 

At June 30. 20 . the (BTA) was not 

The 
to correct this deficiency 

T. SHO RT-TERM DEBT - N/A 

3he 

Bond 
in com pliance with the provisions of 
Reserve Covenant that requires 

(BTA) did 

(BTA) issues short-term notes for 

Shod-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 20_ _ , was as follows 

Tax anticipation notes 

Reason 
for Debt 

Br!ginning 
Balance Issued Redeemed 
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LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COFIPORATION (BTA) 
~otes to the Financial, Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

The (BTA) uses a revolving 

bonds. 
Short-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 20__ , was as tonows 

Line of credit 

Reason 
for Debt 

line of credit to finance 
prior to the issuance of related 

Beginning 
Balance Draws Redeemed 

U. DISAGGREGATION OF RECEIVABLE BALANC['S 

Receivables at June 30, 2002, were as follows 

ACtivity 
LEDC 

Gross rece~vables 
Less allowance for 

uncollectible accounts 
Receivables, net 

Customer 
Receivables 

$ 2,217,353 $ 

$ 3,651,003 

Amounts not scheduled 
for collection during the 

subsequent year $ 

1.433.650 
2,217,353 

Accrued 
Vendor's 

Compensatio.~n 

Accrued 
Interest 

Receivables 

1,629,849 $ 282.563 

m
0 

$ 1,629,849 $ 

$ 

V, DISAG GREGATION O F PAYABLE BALANCES 

Payables at June 30, 2002, were as follows 

LEDC 

Total payables 

Vendors 

Other 
Receivables 

Ending 
Balance 

$ 0 

Total 
Receivables 

$ 23,048 $ 4,152,813 

282,563 $ 23,048 $ 4,152,813 

O 0 O 

282,563 $ 23,048 $ 4,152,813 

Salaries 

and 

Benefits 

356,184 $ 54,439 $ 

Accrued 

Interest 

356,184 $ 54,439 $ 0 

$ 0 

Other Total 

Payables Payables 

0 

410.623 
0 

$ 410,623 

W . SUBSEQUENT EVENTS - N/A 

[Disclose any material event(s) affecting the (BTA) occurring between the close of the fiscal period and 
issuance of the financial statement.] 
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LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financier Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

X. SEGMENT INFORMATION - N/A 

Governments that report enterprise funds or that use enterprise fund accounting and reporting standards 
to report their activities are required to present segment information for those activities in the notes to the 
financial statements. For the purposes of this disclosure, a segment is an identifiable activity (or group of 
activities), reported as or within an enterprise fund or an other stand-alone entity that has one or more 
bonds or other debt instruments outstanding, with a revenue stream pledged in support of that debt. In 
addition, the activity's revenues, expenses, gains and losses, assets, and liabilities are required to be 
accounted for separately. This requirem ent for separate accounting applies if im posed by an external 
party, such as accounting and reporting n.-.quirem ents set forth in bond indentures. Disclosure 
requirements for each segment should be met by identifying the types of goods and services provided and 
by presenting condensed financial statements in the notes, including the elements in A through C below 
(GASB 34, paragraph 122, as modified by GASB 37, paragraph 17.) 

Type of goods or services provided by the segmen 

A. Condensed statem ent of net assets: 
(1) Total assets - distinguishing between current assets, capital assets, and other assets. Amounts 

receivable from other funds or BTA's should be reported separately. 
(2) Total liabilities - distinguishing between current and long-term amounts. Amounts payable to 

other funds or BTA's should be reported separately. 
(3) Total net assets - distinguishing among restricted (separately reporting expendable and 

nonexpendable components); unrestricted; and amounts invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt. 

Condensed Statem ent of Net Assets 

Current assets $ 
Due from other funds 

Capital assets 

Other assets 

Current liabilities 

Due to other funds 
Long-term liabilities 
Restricted net assets 

Unrestricted net assets 
Invested in capital assets, net of related 

debt 

Segment #1 Seament #2 

B. Condensed statem ent of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets: 
(1) Operating revenues (by major source). 
(2) Operating expenses. Depreciation (including any amortization) should be identified separately. 
(3) Operating income (loss). 
(4) Nonoperating revenues (expenses) - with separate reporting of major revenues end expenses 
(5) Capital contributions and additions to permanent and term endowments. 
(6) Special and extraordinary items. 
(7) Transfers 
(8) Change in net assets. 
(9) Beginning net assets. 
(10) Ending net assets. 
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LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (I~TA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

Condensed Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 

Operating revenues $ 
Operating expenses 
Depreciation and amortization 

Operating income (loss) 
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Capital contributions/additions to 

permanent and term endowments 
Special and extraordinary items 
Transfers in 
Trans|ers out 
Change in net assets 
Beginning net assets 
Ending net assets 

Segment#[ Segment#~ 

0 

0 

o 

C. Condensed statement of cash flows: 
(1) Net cash provided (used) by: 

(a) Operating activities 
(b) Noncapital financing activities 
(c) Cap/tar and related financing ac~ivl'tfes 
(d) Investing activities 

(2) Beginning cash and cash equiwdent balances 
(3) Ending cash and cash equivalent balances 

Condensed Statem ent of Cash Flows 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital 

financing activities 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related 
financing activities 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 
Beginning cash and cash equivalent balances 
Ending cash and cash equivalent balances 

Y. DUE TO/DUE FROM AND TRANSFERS - N/A 

,Seqmen_ _t #1 .~egmen! #2 

0 0 

List by fund type the amounts due from other funds detailed by individual fund at your fiscal year end 

Type of Fund Name of Fund .Amouo.t 

$ 

Total due from other funds 
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LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

2. List by fund type the am ounts due to other fund8 detailed by individual fund at fiscal year end 

Type of Fund 

Total due to other funds 

Name of Fund ~,meunl 

List by fund type all transfers from other fund,,~ for the fiscal year: 

Tvne of Fund 

Total transfers from other funds 

0 

Name of Fund Amount 

4. List by fund type all transfers to other funds for the fiscal year 

TYPe of Fund_ 

Total transfers to other funds 

0 

Name of Fund ~Amount 

Z. LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED Ac~;SETS - N/A 

Liabilities payable from restricted assets in the 
reflected at $. 
in accounts payable, $ 

Liabilities 
reflected 

payable from 
at $. 

o 

(BTA) at (fiscal year end) 
n the current liabilities section on Statement A, consist of $ 

restricted assets 
in the 

payable, $ in accounts 

in notes payable, and $ 

n the 
non-current 

AA. PRIOR-YEAR RESTATEM ENT OF NET ASSETS; - N/A 

(BTA) 
labilities section 

at (fiscal year end), 
on Statement A, consist of 

in notes payable, and $ 

The following adjustments were made to restate beginning net assets for June 30, 20 
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STATE O F LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

Fund balance 
July 1,2001, 

previously reported 
$ 

Adjustm e nts 
+ or -(.~)_ 

$ 

Each adjustment must be explained in detail on a separate sheet. 

Beginning net 
assets, July 1,2001 

As restated 

(NOTE: Net Assets at July 1, 20 , previously reported, must correspond to Net Assets at June 36 
20 , per the information received from OSRAP.) 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN'f CORPORATION (BTA) 

SCHEDULE OF PER DIEM PAID TO BOARD M EM BERS 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

(Fiscal Close) 

The Board of Directors of LEDC do not receive compensation or per diems; however, 
they are reimbursed for travel expenses incurred on behalf of the corporation. The 
following schedule sets forth the names and amounts paid to board members for travel 
expenses for the year ended June 30, 2002: 

Tommy Vasse 

Na_m_~ 

Leon Kahn 

Charles W eed 

Marsha Goff 

A.J. Roy 

PHilip Montelepre 

~Amgunt 

1.855 

751 

1.029 

181 

101 

4.196 



SCHEDULE 1 

STATE OF LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEV|"LOPMENT CORPORATION (BTA) 

SCHEDULE OF STATE FUNDING 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

(Fiscal Close) 

1. State Appropriations - EDAP 

Total 

$ 

Am ount 

4.000.000 

4.000.000 



Issue 
Date of 
Issue 

SCHEDULE 2 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
(BTA) 

SCHEDULE O F REIM BURSEM ENT CONTRACTS PAYABLE 
.20 

Origina 
Issue 

(Fiscal Close) 

Principal Principal 
Outstanding Redeemed Outstanding 
6/30/PY (Issued 

Interest 
Rates 

Interest 
Outstanding 

$ $ 

"Send copies of new am ortization schedules 



ssue 

Date of 
Issue 

SCHEDULE 3-A 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
(BTA) 

SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE 
20_ _  

(Fiscal close) 

Principal 
Original O utstanding Redeem ed 
Issue 6/30/PY (Issued~ 

Principal 
Outstanding 
6/30/CY 

nterest 
Rates 

Interest 
Outstanding 
6/30/CY 

Total 

$ $ 

*Send copies of new am ortization schedules 

$ 



Issue 
Date of 
Issue 

SCHEDULE 3-B 

STATE O F LOUISIANA 
(BTA) 

SCHEDULE OF E~ONDS PAYABLE 
., 20 

(Fiscal close) 

Principal 
Original Outstanding Redeemed 
Issue 6/30/PY (Issued) 

Principal 
Outstanding 
6/30/CY 

Interest 
Rates 

Interest 
Outstanding 
6/30/CY 

Total 

'Send copies of new amortization schedules 

$ 



 

SCHEDULE 3-C 

STATE O F LO UISIANA 
(BTA) 

SCHEDULE OF REIM BURSEM ENT CO NTRACTS PAYABLE AM O RTIZATIO N 
For The Year Ended 

Fiscal Year 
Endinq: 

2003 $ 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008-2012 

2013-2017 

2018-2022 

2023-2027 

Total 

Princip_~ 

(Fiscal Close) 

Interest 



 

SCHEDULE 4-A 

STATE OF LO UISIANA 
(BTA) 

SCHEDULE O F CAPITAL, LEASE AM O RTIZATION 
For The Year Ended June 30, 20_ _  

Fiscal Year 
Ending: Paym ent Interest Principal Balance 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008-2012 

2013-2017 

2018-2022 

2023-2027 

Total $ -- $ 

$ 



SCHEDULE 4-B 

STATE O F LOUISIANA 
(BTA) 

SCHEDULE O F NOTES PAYABLE AM ORTIZATION 
For The Year Ended June 30, 20 

Fiscal Year 
Endinq: 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008-2012 

2013-2017 

2018-2022 

2023-2027 

Total 

Principal 

$ 

Interest 



 

SCHEDULE 4-C 

STATE O F LO UISIANA 
(BTA) 

SCHEDULE O F BONDS PAYABLE AM ORTIZATIO N 
For The Year Ended June 30, 20 

Fiscal Year 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008-2012 

2013-2017 

2018-2022 

2023-2027 

Total $ 

Principal 

SCHEDULE 4-D 

$ 

Interes~ 


